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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday,22 February 2019 1 1:19 AM
TEO Kitty
NG Matthew; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); KKLau

RE: CHECK MV (MV) - SJQ8748S - S9lM01DOZ - DOA: 05.02.2019

Dear Kitty,

The market value ofSLQ 87485 is $215K-$216K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 l email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4375

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #O2 25 | 5(408933)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 22 Febtuaty 20L9 10:40 AM
To: Admin <admin @ajaxadjusters.com>; bhtay@a utoprobe.com.sg; ad min @a utoprobe.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
Janet Puah <janet@a-pac.sg>; Gary Soon <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; fra nkie @fta.com.sg; nick@ lbs-auto.com;
benson@ lbs-a uto.com; admin <admin @ lbs-auto.com>; LKK Valuation <va luation@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<oliviala u @lkkauto.com>; KKLaU <kkla u@ lkka uto.com>; Sharon Kho - Priority <sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg>;
jimmy.lee @ priorityservices.sg; ricky@ rta.com.sg; elson@ rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>; Survey
<su rvey@jpknights.com>
Cc: NG Matthew <matthew. nghj@axa.com.sg>
Subject: CHECK MV (MV) - SJQ87485 - S9M01DOZ - DOA: 05.02.2019

Dear surveyors,

Please let me have your market value.

Tha nk you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: kittv.teo(aaxa.com.ss
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

www.axa.com.sg
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ron: s[z[r1

oy':l lP lype:
Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Singapore NRJC

0577E cA{w)

51Q87485

22Feb 2079

PORSCHE

PANAMERAV6 PDK E5

BlackPrimaryColour:

ManufacturingYear:

EnSine No.:

Chassis No.:

DO669t

wPozzz97zcL002985

M_axim,umPower Outputl

Open Market Value:

300.0 kW (402 bhp)

$107,092.00

. Original Registration Date:

rirs1n9.e,r;11atlon.qi1e:. . ....
TransferCount:

05 Oct2013

05 Oct 2013

2

ActualARF Paid: $1,64,7 66.o0

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
aoE Expiry Datel

04 O.I2023

$115,336.00

04Oct2023

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

E - Open Category

QP Paid:

COE Rebete Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at22 Feb 2019

$87,001.00

$39,810.00

$155,146.00
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seer.h Selection Porsche tanamera

ffi
iwl
qffrFlW 20',911Turbo lI Wheetporsche Active/Suspens on Man.gement (PASI,1) Seat Venti]ation {Front) comiod l'4emory Paclage (la wavt Adjlstable seat 

-
Heafng, Front (LeftAnd Rlght) comfort seai, Left Aid Rlght. @

---.---. T.as.2ollPo.s.reParamera,2013po€hepa.amera,Po6creparamqa,porschepanahera,Porsche,oo t!d 0t' .b /Ul" pononen,oa.oTeid,L.,deu.s.t6

Pors.ae Carrera G:'recommission€d'

jl:ril

For od adv€rusements, view Expired 3ds

2013

Eng Cap Mile.ge Veh Type Status

Ary All

Porsdre Panamera 3.64 PDK i208,ooo $29,a90 lvt 07-lun-2013 3,60s cc 44,000 km spoirs

There ls No Gett n9 Away From lhis Cals Sheer Size, Which You Notice lt A The Mo.e In This V6-Powered Car. Careful Owner, Full service History

And UnderWarlanry By stuftgart. Pre Ch€ck Inspection ,,,

Gr BLry€.s Autornotive Pte Ltd
T.qs: 20tl Fo6lhe panamera, 2013 po<he panamera, Po6che Panadern, po6che panamera. Porsche,

'a r 'ed oo \' lL

\.A 07-lLn-2013 1,605 cc

{ffitari'

Porsche Panamera 3,6A PDK sot-D

@Low l.4ieage. Bdck with FutiLeather Inteior In Luxor Beige, Fully Mainlained & Servic€d 8y stuttgadwith Ext€nded wairanLyl call/sl'4s For A

Viewing Appolntnrent Todayl

Taas. 20lJ Pors! e P.nancra, 20l3 porscre pammcD, porsche Paiamcra/ po6che panaftrra, po6chc,

1o,'\-d Pr'(le

Porsch€ Paname.a 3.6A pDK $185,a00 $31,270lyt 29'Apr'2013 3,605 cc 50,000 km SPorts

Low NtiLeage Accidenr Free, t4aintain By Agent. Atways shetter Parked. Owners 3rd carAnd Selling Du€ To UpgBde. Pri.e Negotiable,IEde In

We come, Hlgh Loan Available. Call ForViewing Appointment

Tdos. 2O1l Prrschc Pannmera, 2O1l porsche panamera, Porsche Panamera, poBche pan.nreJa, PoBche,

la d . o, fa-a_^ o, rro Do_ -e

@

forsche Pana:nera 3.64 PD{
Platinum:dition

N,A 10-ApF2013 3,605 cc

N,A 0l-oc1-2013 2,99/ cc

' Price Depreclation .. Eig Cap , l4leage Veh lype status

Loo r lresurwpage

porsche Ctassic has imptementei a spectacutar reconstlctlon ofone of the mosi exciting sports slp€rcars in ti€ wofld as Pad of a custom order.

SportsPor.che Panamera S 3.04 PoK

Mint condtion with 42oBHp And 520Nm. High ARF $255000,20" Panamera SpodWheeLs, PAsM, 14-Way Pow€r s€ats Wlth r'4emory Package, PCM

Inc usiv€ Of Navigation, Mobile Phon€ Preparation, LED Neadllghts ln

Porsche Pre-owned centre
. - - --.- Taqs: 2oll P!.rhe Panamera, 2013 p.rsche p.name6' PoB.he Panamer2, po6ch' pan'nlera, Po6che'

po,r"d I uq rUrB pa." I.c pd.ar.d,U,dpo.r,.

Sav€ this search criteria, to 9€t e.nai aerts whenever a match is folnd

https://wwwsgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Panamera&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=20',l3&MOD=Porsche
1t2


